Marin County Probation Department

MICHAEL D. DALY
Chief Probation Officer

MARIANO ZAMUDIO
Chief Deputy Probation Officer

October 5, 2010

Board of Supervisors
County of Marin

3501 Civic Center Drive

San Rafael, California 94903

SUBJECT: Juvenile Accountability Block Grant — Resolution authorizing the Chief
Probation Officer to submit Marin County’s Reapplication for continuation of FY 2010-
2011 funding.

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION: Request from the Probation Department to adopt resolution
authorizing the Chief Probation Officer to submit Marin County’s reapplication to the
State Corrections Standards Authority for $17,940 in Juvenile Accountability Block
Grants funds to support the Marin County Juvenile Drug Court.

SUMMARY: The Probation Department is requesting that the Board authorize the
Chief Probation Officer to reapply for Federal funds under the above referenced
program. For several years these funds have helped support our Juvenile Drug Court.
Specifically, Marin County will receive a block grant in the amount of $17,940.

The Juvenile Drug Court is a judge-centered, collaborative and intensive program that
provides supervision to some of the most challenging youth on probation. The program
is an integral component in dealing with substance abuse issues and helping to reduce
recidivism.
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FISCAL IMPACT: We are applying for a total of $17,940 in Federal funds to support
our Juvenile Drug Court. The Juvenile Accountability Block Grant requires a 10%
county cash match of $1,794. Marin County has consistently supported the Juvenile
Drug Court beyond the 10% county cash match. These funds are included in the
proposed budget for FY 2010/2011.

REVIEWED BY: [X] Auditor Controller [ 1N/A
[ ] County Counsel [X] N/A
[ THuman Resources [X] N/A

Respectfully Submitted,

/MM&%

Michael Daly
Chief Probation Officer

cc: Eric Engelbart, Administrative Analyst, County Administrator's Office
Mariano Zamudio, Chief Deputy Probation Officer, Probation Department
Samantha Klein, Business Manager, Probation Department



